CHIEF JUSTICE'S CHAMBERS
SUPREME COURT
MELBOURNE 3000

15 August 2012

Peter Mericka

Lawyers Real Estate Pty Ltd
Suite 6

3-5 Hewish Road

Croydon VIC 3136

Dear Mr Mericka,

Re: Sifris ] - Complaint

On behalf of the Chief Justice I acknowledge receipt of your letter of 29 May
2012.

The letter and documents have been considered. The Chief Justice does not
propose that any further action be taken with respect to the matters you raise
concerning the Hon. Justice Sifris.

Yours sincerely

g

Vivienne Macgillivray
Executive Associate to the Chief Justice
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